
 1

 

 

                         CITY OF BISHOP 
  CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA     
City Council Chambers - 301 West Line Street - Bishop, California  

 
NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please 
contact the City Clerk at 760-873-5863. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28CFR 13.102-35.104 ADA Title II) 
 
Any writing that is a public record that relates to an agenda item for open session distributed less than 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at City Hall, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, California during normal business 
hours. Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).  Copies will also be provided at the appropriate meeting. 
 
Members of the public desiring to speak on a matter appearing on the agenda should ask the Mayor for the opportunity to be 
heard when the item comes up for Council consideration.  NOTE: Comments for all agenda items are limited to a speaking time 
of three minutes. 
 

MONDAY, JUNE 11, 2012 
7:00 P.M. 
 
INVOCATION 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:  This time is set aside to receive public comment on matters not 
calendared on the agenda. When recognized by the Mayor, please state your name and address for the record and please limit 
your comments to three minutes.  Under California law the City Council is prohibited from generally discussing or taking 
action on items not included in the agenda; however, the City Council may briefly respond to comments or questions from 
members of the public. Therefore, the City Council will listen to all public comment but will not generally discuss the matter or 
take action on it. 

 
PRESENTATION 
 (1) Presentation by Inyo County Probation Department on the Public Safety Realignment Act of 2011. 
 
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS 
(2)   Updates on department activities will be given by the Department Heads 
 A.  Fire Chief Ray Seguine 
 B. Police Chief Chris Carter 
 C. Public Works Director/City Engineer Dave Grah 
 D. City Administrator/Community Services Director Keith Caldwell 

  
CONSENT CALENDAR – NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:  All matters under the Consent Calendar are considered 
routine by the City and will be acted on by one motion. 
(3) 
 FOR APPROVAL/FILING  

 Minutes (a)  Study Session – May 29, 2012 
(b) Council Meeting – May 29, 2012 

 Reports (c) Fund Transactions 7/1/11 – 5/31/12 
(d) Warrant Register – May 2012 
(e) Investment Portfolio – April 2012 

 



 2

 
 
 
Bishop City Council Agenda 
June 11, 2012 

 
(f) Request to surplus City property-1997 Crown Victoria BPD042-12 

FOR INFORMATION/FILING 
 Minutes (g) Parks and Recreation Commission – April 25, 2012 
 Reports (h) Fire Department Activity Log – May 2012 
   (i) Public Works Building Permits Report – May 2012 
   (j) Sewer Fund Monthly Balances 2011-2012 
   (k) Water Fund Monthly Balances 2011-2012 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
(4) BID AWARD – Council consideration to award the bid for construction of the Church Street Water 

Improvements Project – Public Works Department. 
 
(5) GPS TRAINING – Council consideration to approve two days of training from California Surveying and 

Drafting Supply for the City’s Global Positioning System (GPS) survey equipment – Public Works 
Department. 

 
(6) TANK CONSULTANT SERVICES WORK ORDER – Council consideration to approve Work Order 4 

under the consultant contract with Resource Concepts Inc. for the New Water Storage Tank Project – 
Public Works Department. 

 
(7) RESOLUTION NO. 12-16 – Council consideration to adopt a resolution appropriating fund balances 

pursuant to Article XIIIB of the California Constitution (Proposition 4) – Administration. 
 
(8) CAPITAL AND FIXED ASSET/INVENTORY POLICY REVISIONS – Council consideration to approve 

the amended policy to maintain a capital and fixed asset management system that will meet external 
financial reporting requirements and the needs of the City in accordance with Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34 – Administration. 

 
(9) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN – Council consideration to add The Variable Annuity Life 

Insurance Company (VALIC) to employee options for deferred compensation plans with the City of Bishop 
and authorize execution of the related documents – Administration. 

 
(10) AUDITOR AGREEMENT – Consideration to approve the professional services agreement with Larry 

Bain, CPA to conduct technical assistance for year-end closing for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 – 
Administration. 

 
(11) BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS/TRANSFERS – Council consideration to approve budget adjustments and 

transfers for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 through May 31, 2012 – Administration/Finance. 
 
(12) BIG DAY IN THE PARK – Council consideration to waive the admission to the City Park Pool on July 4th 

in conjunction with the Big Day in the Park festivities – Community Services Department. 
 
COUNCIL AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
 
 
 
 



 3

 
 
Bishop City Council Agenda 
June 11, 2012 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
(13) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Keith Caldwell, City Administrator, pursuant to 

Government Code § 54957.6(a) – Bishop Employees Association, Bishop Police Officers Association, 
Mid-Management, Management, City Administrator. 

 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION IF REQUIRED 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Tuesday, June 12, 2012 – Special Meeting – Department Head Evaluations – Executive Conference Room 
Monday, June 25, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
Monday, July 9, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
Monday, July 23, 2012 - 4:00 p.m. Study Session / 7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting – Council Chambers 
 
 
 
 



 

                                  CITY OF BISHOP 
                STUDY SESSION AGENDA                                          
     Council Chambers ‐ 301 West Line Street ‐ Bishop, California  

 
NOTICES TO THE PUBLIC 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please 
contact the City Clerk at 760‐873‐5863. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. (28CFR 13.102‐35.104 ADA Title II) 
 

Any writing that is a public record that relates to an agenda item for open session distributed less than 72 hours prior to the 
meeting will be available for public inspection at City Hall, 377 West Line Street, Bishop, California during normal business 
hours. Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).  Copies will also be provided at the appropriate meeting. 
 

Members of the public desiring to speak on a matter appearing on the agenda should ask the Mayor for the opportunity to 
be  heard when  the  item  comes  up  for  Council  consideration.   NOTE:  Comments  for  all  agenda  items  are  limited  to  a 
speaking time of three minutes. 
 
 

MONDAY, JUNE 11, 2012                                                              
4:00 p.m. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  ‐ NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC:   This  time  is  set aside  to  receive public comment on matters not 
calendared on the agenda. When recognized by the Mayor, please state your name and address  for the record 
and  please  limit  your  comments  to  three minutes.    Under  California  law  the  City  Council  is  prohibited  from 
generally discussing or taking action on  items not  included  in the agenda; however, the City Council may briefly 
respond to comments or questions from members of the public. Therefore, the City Council will listen to all public 
comment but will not generally discuss the matter or take action on it. 
 

SCHEDULED DISCUSSION 
1. Quarterly Citizen Award 
2. Skate Park 
3. Digital 395 – California Broadband Access Agreement 
4. Set date for follow‐up evaluations 
5. Current 7:00 p.m. agenda items 
6. Future agenda items 
7. Department Head Reports 
 

DISCUSSION 
1. Councilmember Jim Ellis     
2. Councilmember Jeff Griffiths     
3. Councilmember Laura Smith 
4. Mayor Pro Tem Susan Cullen 
5. Mayor Dave Stottlemyre 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
1.  LITIGATION – Pursuant to Government Code §54956.9 – one case. 
2. CONFERENCE WITH  LABOR NEGOTIATOR Keith Caldwell, City Administrator, pursuant  to Government Code       

§  54957.6(a)  –  Bishop  Employees  Association,  Bishop  Police  Officers  Association,  Mid‐Management, 
Management, City Administrator. 

 
ADJOURNMENT – To City Council meeting scheduled at 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers. 
 


































































































































































































































































































